

Adelaide Hospital

1841 – 1939

Details

The Adelaide Hospital opened in 1841 in Adelaide's East Parklands and replaced the Colonial Infirmary. It was run by a board of management. In 1855 construction of a new larger hospital began on North Terrace. After the transfer of patients the old hospital building became part of the adjacent Adelaide Lunatic Asylum. In 1939 the Hospital was officially named the Royal Adelaide Hospital.

The Adelaide Hospital was the first built-for-purpose Hospital in Adelaide. It opened in 1841 in Adelaide's East Parklands and replaced the Colonial Infirmary which had been operating in a small hut and later a house in the vicinity of the Holy Trinity Church, North Terrace, since 1837. The hospital was run by a board of management.

The need for a much larger hospital became apparent as early as 1850 and a large site on North Terrace was chosen. Construction of the new building began in 1855. Over the next 100 years nearly 50 buildings were added to the hospital on this site. The roles of the various buildings changed frequently over the years.

The old hospital building became part of the adjacent Adelaide Lunatic Asylum until 1870 when the Parkside Asylum opened. At that time some of the Asylum buildings reverted to the use of the hospital. In 1902 when the Adelaide Lunatic Asylum closed the original Asylum building became part of the Hospital. It was later used as an Infectious Diseases Block.

The Adelaide Hospital was officially renamed the Royal Adelaide Hospital in 1939.

More info

Chronology

- Adelaide Hospital (1841 1939)
 - Royal Adelaide Hospital (1939 current)

Related Entries

Run by

- Colonial Surgeon's Office, State Government of South Australia (1836 1914)
- Inspector General of Hospitals Office, State Government of South Australia (1914 1940)

You can view this page online by visiting https://www.findandconnect.gov.au/entity/adelaide-hospital/